(]
-

No.Ft. 48-5146/2020 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the EZi F N
LD

03],

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) CCF Chamba.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
Subject: Diversion of 2.358 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the

construction of link road from Daballa Danga to Chambar (Kms 0/00
to 3/700), within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division, Distt.
Chamba, HP

Memo;

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 8234 dated 21-01-2023 on the
subject cited above.

2. In reply to point No. 2 as submitted vide above referred communication Soil
Moisture conservatowPlan as per the guidelines stated to have been prepared and uploaded in
online Part-II. But it has been noticed that detail of lump sum amount of 0.5 % of project
cost has been given, which does not serve the purpose. The detail of SMCP alongwith detail
cost of its implementation required to be submitted, in case such plan is not prepared then
an undertaking stating that a lump sum amount of 0.5% of the project cost shall be deposited
in CAMPA account alongwith Stage-I compliance and deficit amount , as per the said plan,

if any shall also be deposited in CAMPA account prior to actual working on the forest area.

Nodal &%lc/er-cum-APCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.



